Minutes of Regular Meeting Of Homecroft Town Council

<u>Thursday, June 30, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.</u> Perry Township Government Center 4925 S. Shelby Street Indianapolis, IN 46227

Present:

Mrs. Kyle Jones - Council President Mr. Tim Eickhoff - Council Member Mr. Zachary Frizzell - Council Member Mr. John Ludlow - Council Member Mr. Kevin Kehlbeck - Clerk/Treasurer Mr. Robert Lutz - Town Attorney Chief John Ryan - Homecroft P.D.

President Jones called the meeting to order, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The Clerk/Treasurer's report was first on the agenda.

A motion was made by Mr. Eickhoff to approve the May 26, 2016 council meeting minutes. It was seconded by Mr. Ludlow. The motion carried.

A motion was made by Mr. Frizzell to approve the Claims for May 27, 2016 thru June 30, 2016. Mr. Eickhoff seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Public Comments – None given.

Public Works Report -

- 1. Mr. Ludlow to look into street repair issue at Tulip and Madison; possible cause could be drainage problem-also check to see if Citizens Energy should be involved.
- 2. Issue with weeds growing in curbs and a dead tree in green space island-Chris Huehls project?

Special Projects Report –

Mr. Frizzell, Mr. Lutz, and Chief Ryan met with School Superintendent Westfall on using house owned by the school district as the new office for The Town of Homecroft. A tour of the house was made, and a lease arrangement is being drafted. Also, needed improvements and repairs are being discussed.

Police Department Report

A motion was made by Mr. Eickhoff to authorize Chief Ryan and Laurie Layton an appropriation not to exceed \$3,000 for National Night Out items. Mr. Frizzell seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Chief Ryan

Updated the board on current training programs in which HPD officers are participating:

We did Emergency Vehicle Operations training last night at the Indiana Law Enforcement Academy track. Also attending were officers from Perry Township School Police. Besides driving we did traffic stops with shoot/don't shoot scenarios.

Cadet Roark is the star in the Southport Police Department Reserve Officer Academy that is certified by the Indiana Law Enforcement Academy. He will graduate in October.

Captain Gregory, our training commander, taught 3 firearms classes to the Madison County Sheriff Department Reserve Officer Academy.

He also did a personal safety presentation at the Riviera Club monthly luncheon. About 30 were there. Riviera has asked him to come make the presentation at their annual meeting later in the year.

He also did two presentations to Healthnet:

One on personal safety, and one on workplace violence. He has been invited back. They did inquire if he would be willing to go around the country to all their facilities and make the presentations. He has declined at this time.

Officer Quinlin attended a School Resource Officer (SRO) school at the Inn of the Four Winds. This was a national school with officers from all around the country attending. He learned lots of new things that will be helpful to us.

He also attended a Gang Task Force School that had officers from around the country attending There was lots of sharing of information. Info that Lucas developed and documented on the CHEN gang called ABZ. To the national group this was new info because they had not been able to get the info like Lucas developed. Lucas had shared his info with the IMPD Metro Gang Task Force who made a three-hour presentation using his info and shared the network and connections that Lucas had developed on the ABZ. Several attendees took the info back to their cities to begin tracking the gang members in their cities using the new info provided by Lucas. Homecroft was very prominently mentioned and used in the school. The presenters were astounded to learn that this had all been developed and shared by a department our size.

Upcoming events:

1. National Night Out - Aug 02, 2016 (5:30pm – 8:00pm) – Location to be determined.

Other Old/New Business –

Old- Possible code violations at 1665 Southview Dr. - still under review.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Mr. Eickhoff @ 8:08 PM and it was seconded by Mr. Frizzell. Motion carried.

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 28, 2016.

Barbara "Kyle" Jones Homecroft Town Council President

Kevin Kehlbeck Homecroft Clerk/Treasurer